From: Official Information

To: i-request-23107-5cfe8336@requests.fyi.org.nz

Cc: Official Information

Subject: FW: Final Response - LGOIMA 335037 - - ECC/EOQC Seismic Resilience
Date: Thursday, 13 July 2023 11:57:03 am

Attachments: image001.png

Official Information request - ECCEOC Seismic Resilience.msg
23-05-15 Seismic Letter of Reliance 15-058.pdf

Kia ora,

We refer to your information request below. Hamilton City Council provides the following response.

Community response:

Request:

Please identify for your CDEM Group and its members each building that is currently identified as the
building intended/likely to be used as -the ECC -an EOC after a seismic event.

Response:

Hamilton CDEM Group operates out of the Genesis Building situated at 94 Bruce Street, Hamilton.
Hamilton CDEM has a contractual arrangement for shared access to the facility with Waikato Group
CDEM. An appropriate Seismic Letter of Reliance in relation to this building is attached.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information
about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802
602.

Ngaa mihi

Keeley

Official Information Coordinator

Governance & Assurance Team | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz

Hamilton City Council supports flexible working. Although you may receive this email outside of your normal working hours, these hours are
what work for me.
There is no expectation for you to respond outside of your own working hours.

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | Hamilton City Council

This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient
please delete the message and notify the sender. You should not read, copy, use, change, alter, disclose or deal in any manner
whatsoever with this email or its attachments without written authorisation from the originating sender. Hamilton City Council does
not accept any liability whatsoever in connection with this email and any attachments including in connection with computer viruses,
data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. Unless expressly stated to the contrary the
content of this email, or any attachment, shall not be considered as creating any binding legal obligation upon Hamilton City Council.
Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Hamilton City
Council.

From: S{AIEY) @waikatoregion.govt.nz>




Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2023 2:00 pm
To: Official Information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>
Subject: HCC Transfer of LGOIMA Under section 12 of the Act- Seismic assessment for EOCs [#7138AG]

Kia ora Keeley,
Thank you for accepting the transfer of this LGOIMA request.

The request came via fyi.org.
Full request attached.

Details are:

S 7(2)(a)

Last name: unknown
Email:

fyi-request-23107-5cfe8336@requests.fyi.org.nz

Please note: WRC are responding to this request for the Genesis building. If this is HCCs EOC, then you will
not need to respond. If HCC have any other EOCs, you will need to provide information for those.

SIIIENIE | OFFICIAL INFORMATION AND PRIVACY ADVISOR | Democracy, Customer, Community and Services
WAIKATO REGIONAL COUNCIL | Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Waikato

F: facebook.com/waikatoregion

Private Bag 3038, Waikato Mail Centre, Hamilton, 3240

From: Official Information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 11:38 AM

To: S{AIEY) @waikatoregion.govt.nz>

Cc: Official Information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Transfer of LGOIMA Under section 12 of the Act- Seismic assessment for EOCs [#7138AG]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Waikato Regional Council. Do not follow guidance,

click links, or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Kia ora,

We accept the transfer. Will await the full request

Thank you

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

From: Telephone Operators <info@hcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 June 2023 11:25 am

To: Official Information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Transfer of LGOIMA Under section 12 of the Act- Seismic assessment for EOCs [#7138AG]

----- Original Message-—-—-

From: SR 2 katoregion.govt.nz

Sent: Tuesday, 27 June 2023 10:47:38 am

To: "Waikato District Council" <info@waidc.govt.nz>; "Hauraki District Council"
<info@hauraki-dc.govt.nz>; "Thames Coromandel District Council"
<customer.services@tcdc.govt.nz>; "Matamata-Piako District Council"
<info@mpdc.govt.nz>; "Waipa District Council" <info@waipadc.govt.nz>; "Otorohanga
District Council" <info@otodc.govt.nz>; "South Waikato District Council"
<info@southwaikato.govt.nz>; "Taupo District Council" <info@taupo.govt.nz>; "Hamilton
City Council" <info@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: Transfer of LGOIMA Under section 12 of the Act- Seismic assessment for EOCs
Kia ora,

Attn OIA/ Official Information Advisor.

Waikato Regional Council received the following LGOIMA request on 13 June 2023:

Dear Waikato Regional Council,

Please identify for your CDEM Group and it’s members each building that is currently
identified as the building intended/likely to be used as -the ECC -an EOC after a seismic event.
Please provide the buildings current %nbs at IL4, the date of the last assessment, and the

type of seismic assessment completed.

Alternately if you do not hold/cannot provide the above please provide the last seismic
assessment for the buildings identified above.



WRC only holds this information in relation to its own EOC.

Under Section 12 of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 |
would like to transfer this request to you to respond to the requestor with information
regarding EOCs in your district.

Please advise if you accept transfer of this request, and | will advise the requestor.
Any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Kind Regards,

S 7(2)(a)

SWAVATCVII | OFFICIAL INFORMATION AND PRIVACY ADVISOR | Democracy, Customer, Community and Services
WAIKATO REGIONAL COUNCIL | Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Waikato

S 7(2)(a)

F: facebook.com/waikatoregion
Private Bag 3038, Waikato Mail Centre, Hamilton, 3240
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This email message and any attached files may contain confidential information, and
may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you have received this message in
error, please notify us immediately and destroy the original message. Any views
expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily
reflect the views of Waikato Regional Council. Waikato Regional Council makes
reasonable efforts to ensure that its email has been scanned and is free of viruses,
however can make no warranty that this email or any attachments to it are free from

viruses.
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This email message and any attached files may contain confidential information, and may be
subject to legal professional privilege. If you have received this message in error, please notify us
immediately and destroy the original message. Any views expressed in this message are those of
the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Waikato Regional Council.
Waikato Regional Council makes reasonable efforts to ensure that its email has been scanned and is
free of viruses, however can make no warranty that this email or any attachments to it are free from

viruses.
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